RAN ITE RE, INC.

Surety Bonds tor Contractors

March 11, 2021

Roberts Electrical Contracting, Inc.
5725 E. 56th Ave., Unit 115
Commerce City, CO 80022

To Whom It May Concern:

[ understand that Roberts Electrical Contracting, Inc. is currently bidding or desirous of bidding
projects.

This is to advise you that based upon our current information, we are willing to entertain bonds
for this organization for construction contracts up to the amounts of $6,000.000 (Single Job) /
$12,000,000 (Aggregate), subject to the usual underwriting criteria. Granite is an “A+" rated
company by A.M. Best.

Please understand that any arrangement for surety credit is a matter between contractor/applicant
and ourselves and we assume no liability to any third parties if for any reason we do not supply
said bonds. This letter is not an assumption of liability nor is it a bond. It is issued only as a letter
of recommendation requested from us by our client. This letter expires December 31%, 2021.

Sincerely,

Wil

Matthew Veneklasen, AFSB
Underwriter
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